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October 21, 2024

Mr. Jose De La Parra
Lake Shore Engineering
1259 Ellsworth Drive NW
Atlanta, GA 30318

RE: CAD Release Form
Lower Poplar Water Reclamation Facility Influent Pump Station

Dear Mr. Jose De La Parra

At your request, we are furnishing you with electronic files in .pdf & .dwg format for the referenced
project. See attached listing of the files furnished.

1. Lower Poplar Water Reclamation Facility Influent Pump Station CAD files

Because the CADD information stored in electronic form can be modified by other parties,
intentionally or otherwise, without notice or indication of said modifications, Barge Design Solutions,
Inc. (Barge) reserves the right to remove all indices and indications of its ownership and/or
involvement in material from each electronic medium not held in its possession. This material shall
not be used by you or transferred to any other party for use in any other projects, additions to the
current project, or for any other purpose for which the material was not strictly intended by Barge
without our express written permission. Any unauthorized modification or reuse of the material shall
be at your sole risk, and you agree to defend, indemnify, and hold Barge harmless from all claims,
injuries, damages, losses, expenses, and attorneys’ fees arising out of the unauthorized modification
or use of these materials.

Lakeshore Engineering understands that the use of any project-related computer data constitutes
acceptance of the above conditions. On this basis, Barge will provide CADD files for the above-
related project, as detailed on the attached directory listing.

To acknowledge acceptance of these files and conditions of their use, please sign below and return
this letter.

Sincerely,
Accepted by: (Please
print)
Luis Franco Jose de la Parra
Construction

Administrator |1 Authorized Signature:

Jose de la Parra

Date:  10/22/2024
Title:

Project Manager
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